. RIC 7
T gpien @ WRICINA]

Public Serbvice Commisgion

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 8, 1998
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Communications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 981489-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Michacl & Allen Matta d/b/a
Florida Payphones.

Change to:

Request for cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 4115 by Michael Matta d/b/a
Universal Payphones, and application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Michael
& Allen Matta d/b/a Florida Payphones.

See the attached documentation.

Thank you.
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« - * Froni: iMohasl Matta To: Tonl MoCoy

FLORIDA PAYPHONES

8720 Allco Road « Suhe 4 * Fort Myers, FL 33912
(941) 437-8333 * Fax (041) 437-2969

11/12/98

Dear Ms. McCoy,

We are writing to you to request cancellation of our current certificate #41i 5, Universal
Payphones, and have included RAF foes due for 1998, due in the amount of $50.00. We
would appreciate your approval and prompt exscution of our current spplication for pay
telephone service in the name of Florids Psyphones, while canceling the Universal
Payphones certificate, 80 as to not interrupt our business.
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Message: Date : 12/3/88
To: Toni McCoy From : Michael Matta
Company : Company : Florida Payphones
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